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Sheplak, Scott Lo~

From: Bumar, Rich [Rich.Bumar@disney.com]

Sent:  Friday, September 14, 2007 11:34 AM

To: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: RE: Walt Disney World Title V Renewal pre-DRAFT/PROPOSED permit

The DISC Generators (re: sob) are active.

Rich

From: Sheplak, Scott [mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 9:57 AM

To: Bumar, Rich

Subject: Walt Disney World Title V Renewal pre-DRAFT/PROPOSED permit

Please find a pre-DRAFT/PROPOSED permit package attached.
The Statement of Basis (sob) overviews the changes made. | had one question that is highlighted in red in the sob.

| am available to discuss if that helps.
| appreciate your review!

P.S. 1§ you want the recently issued AC permit for the perc. dry cleaner replacement could be rolled into this with a mini-
compliance plan that way you would not have to revise the TV permit when construction is complete. Let me know if you would
want to do this.

9/14/2007



